FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

135 K SIREET N W
WASHMNGTON DL, 204G
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WS b SIREET N W
WVASHING TON DU 20463
March 10, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Josh Lanier
205 Yoakum Parkway #1708
Alexandria, Virginia 22304

Re: MUR 529
Dear Mr. Lanier:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission,

The Commission has determined that substantial
compliance has been achieved with respect to the allega-
tions on the complaint and that there is no reason to be-
lieve that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file in this matter. A copy of the
Commission's certification and the General Counsel's
Report is enclosed for your information.

51;:§re1y yours,
_,W/
William C& Oldaker
General Counsel
Enclosures:
l. Complaint

2. Commission Certification
3. General Counsel's Report
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Josh Ranier
205 Yoakum Parkway #1708 . Vi
Alexandria, Virginia 23304 _ 5

Re: MUR 523

Dear Mr. Lanier:

I am forwarding for yuur information the muluﬁ
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that substantial
compliance has bean achieved with respect to tha allega-
tions on the complaint and that there is no reason to be-
lieve that a viclation of any statuts within its juris-
diction has been coomitted. Accordingly, she Commission
intends to close its file in this matter. A 0Opy of the
Commission's certification and the Genaral Gounsel's
Report is enclosed for your informatiom.

5677

Sincerely yeurs,

780400

Nillimm C. Oldaker
Generdl Counse)
Encleseuras:
1., Complaint
2. Commission gertification
3. General Counsal's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

VIS b STREET N W
WASHINGTON, DDLU . 20450

March 10, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Vernon L. Strang, Jr.
5536 Heollins Lane
Burke, Virginia 22015

Re: MUR 529
Dear Mr. Strang:

The Federal Election Commission has voted to terminate
its 1nquiry into the matter of J. Lanier. The Commission
determined that substantial compliance has been achieved

with respect to the allegations in yYour complaint.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any questions, please contact Gail Ross, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4061.

William €. Oldaker
General Counsel
Enclosures:

L. Commlssion Certification

2. General Counsel's Report
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Vernon L. Strang, Jr. ! N
5536 Hollins Lane
Bemke, Virginia 220135 /
Re: MR 529
Daar Mr. Btrang:

The Federal Election Commission has boted to tarmimpte
its inquiry into the mattar of J. ier. The Commission
determised that subetantial ocempl ‘has been achieved
with respect to the allegatioms in your ﬂhht

A copy of the Commission's a-mh-u-r-ﬂ the
Genaral Co:nsal's Report is snclosed for your information.
If you have any quastions, please contact Gail Ross, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4061. ¥

Bincerely yours,

William C. Oldakex
General Counsel
Enclosures:
1. Commirsion Certificatien
2. Genaral Counsel's Rasport
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7810400

BEFNORE THE FENERAL ELECTINN COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 529 (78)
Mr. Josh Lanier/ )
The Lanijer Campaign Committee )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on March 7, 1978, the
Commission accepted the recommendations of the General Counsel
as follows:

1. Find no reason to believe that Josh Lanier violated
2 U.S.C. $§432(e).

2. Find no reason to believe that J. Lanier or the
Lanier Campaign Committee is in violation of
2 U.S.C. §433. =

3. Send letters attached to the First feneral
Counsel's Report,

4. Close file.

Date: .5-— fiz—— :Z& Marjorie K. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Date of Report: Undated
Received in Commission Secretary's Office: March 3, 1978, 1:03
Circulated to the Commissioners: Yarch 6, 1978, 11:00

Method of Circulation: 24 Hour “o-objection Basis
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78040010

March 3, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 529

Please have the attached 7 day report oo MUR 529
distributed to the Commission on a 24 hour mo-objeotion
basis. : oy B

Thank you.




FE ELECTION COMMISSION .
5 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

GENTRAL COUNSEL'S REFPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO.
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE cuﬁé&;‘rr RECEIVED
BY OGC_2-14-78

ATTORNEY Ross

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Vernon L. Strang Jr.

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Mr. Josh Lanier / The Lanier Campaign Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE:
.,5

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Statement of a Candidate for Nomination of
e Election to federal uffice

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

- SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
= The complainant alleges that J. Lanier of Alexandria, Virginia
is a candidate as defined in 2 U.S.C. §431(b) for federal office who
as made expenditures and arrangements to further his election. He

» further alleges that J. Lanier, as a candidate, has failed to comply
with 2 U.S.C. §432 and 2 U.5.C. §433.

ANALYSIS

Section 432(e) requires each individual candidate for federal
office to designate a political committee to serve as his principal
campaign committee.

Josh Lanier filed a Statement of a Candidate for Nomination or
Election to Pederal Office for United States Representative from the
8th Virginia District with the Clerk of the House on February 13, 1978
which was received in the House office of Records and Registration on
February 15, 1978. In compliance with 2 U.S5.C. §432(e) he designated
The Lanier Campaign Committee as his principal campaign committee.

2 U.5.C. §433 requires each political committee to register with
the Commission within ten days after its organization or, if later,




within ten days after it received information which causes the
committee to anticipate that it will receive contributions or make
expenditures in excess of $1,000. In the case of a principal cam-
paign committee registration is required within ten days of when
it is designated by the candidate.

According to a staff member in the Office of the Clerk of
House, a statement of corganization for the Lanier Campaign Commit-
tee was received on Friday, February 24, 1978 in the House Office

of Records and Registration. The committee registered in compliance
with 2 U.5.C. §433.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Find no reason to believe that Josh Lanier violated 2 U.S5.C.
§432(e). Find no r=zason to believe that J. Lanier or The Lanier

Campaign Committee is in violation of 2 U.S.C. §433. Send attached
letters,

Close file.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

H25 K STREED NW
WASHING TON DL 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Vernon L. Strang, Jr.
5536 Heollins Lane
Burke, Virginia 22015

Re: MUR 529

Dear Mr. Strang:

The Federal Election Commission has voted to terminate
its inquiry into the matter of J, Lanier. The Commission
determined that substantial compliance has been achieved
with respect to the allegations in your complaint,

A copy of the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any questions, please contact Gail Ross, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4061.

Sincerely yours,

William C, Oldaker

General Counsel
Enclosures:

l. Commission Certification
2. General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

25 L SIRHET NW
VASHING TON DL 204db)Y

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIFT REQUESTED

Josh Lanier
205 Yoal.um Parkway #1708
MAlexandria, Virginia 22304

Re

LL]

MUR 529
Dear Mr. Lanier:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that substantial
compliance has been achieved with respect to the allega-
tions on the complaint and that there is no reason to be-
lieve that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file in this matter. A copy of the
Commission's certification and the General Counsel's
Report is enclosed for your information,

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Enclosures:
1. Complaint
2. Commission Certification
3. General Counsel's Repecrt
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

A5 K STREET NW
WAt iNGTON, D, 46)

February 21, 1978

Mr. Vernon L. Strang, Jr.
5536 Hollins Lane
Burke, Virginia 22015

Dear Mr. Strang:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of February 14, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission determines what action should
be taken. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's eliminary pro-
cedures for the handling of complaints.

Sincer

William" C.” Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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ERAL ELFCTon

Federal Flection Commisaion

.
Sirs BF
Pursuant to 20,5.C. L,31(b) definition of u candidate, E“f P2: 45

(b)"candidate” means an individual who ceeks nomination
for election, or election, to Federal office, whether
or not such individual ic elected, and, for purposes
of this paragraph, an individual shall be deemed to
ek nonination for election, o election if he has
{1)taken the aciion neceszsary under the law of a atate
to onalify unself for nomination for election, or
electionto federal affice or (2) received contributions
or made experditures, o- Iven his consent lor any
oither person to receive ccntr butions or make
expenditures, with a view to_bringing aboui nis
nomination ror election, Or election, L0 Such Ol1ice}

And pursuant to 2 U.2.C. L31(£)(1)(A) definition of expenditure,
Efi"expenditure"
1)means a purchase, payment,distribution, loan,
advance, deposit, or gift of money or anything of
value,made for the purpose oi_
(A)influancing the nomirasion for election s OT
the election, of any personc to Tederal office, or
to the office of presidential and vice-presidential
alector;or
Whereas a iMr.J.loniay of Alex, Va, has made such expenditures for
campaign paraphnernalia and has made other arrangements
pursuant o elective office(see enclosure),
And whereag M. J. Lanier is not in compliance with
2 U.5.C, L3E,
And where asg Mr, J. Lanier ig no: in compliance with
2 U, 8.0, L33,

Pursuant o 2U,5.C. L37g(z)(1) enforcement, Iam filing this
complaint.

It is requested that I be notified as to whether or not
Mr.J. Lanier will give his written consent to public disclosure
of this complaint or any investigation,pursuant to 2 U.E.C.hj?g(a}(j}(n).

Sworn to on this 1lth day of ie¢b,,1978. i

/A .myv
Veinon L, Gtrang J x/;f’ffh?

7~ )

f/ é?P f’ Jr Zt é;

Y eoryacion Cigires July 8, 1973
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P rar g, Plesatses B0 ot Fhe cegei- b : Lray=-p ey Fox g8
it e Haset Aaloon wikh r S3.0% L L97H <l : By Mareh s
Lartor | month Ghes Ableocanedr i« © W Bl AT R wilE] 2 sl Loreg
ular b Gns oand social mecl inns Helween o wi oty 2dy
you show ld beocontacting. o waay i your friends as possible o
invite thoam to participate in o noiriie] and palitical ovents
L9786, Wiih Senate end House rhoen in both the spring and fall,
thete will beoa let of work to do. There showid be sons fun;: too.
Talk ta yeur friends, ohncoucars thon ko joia and bring them along
Lo the sozicl]l gatBering ab Uhe S inory Pamasle -Inn o on Februsx 22.
4 ¥ ¥
CALRBDAR OF BVEN
i
I'I
Fehruary 20 HAHRRLES POR CONCGRUSH Fundraiser ot Guaston Hall

=7 pm. Speakar Thomaes Po "1Tip” O'Welll, L.S: jlouse of
Renresentatives. Entertaimment by Ars Musica.
Sla.ﬂﬂ per persol

Foebrparcy 22 ALENERDRIA ¥ Sorial and Manipnens mesting [or
el v old and nhew membors.  Ramada Inn, Seminary Rooad
Easkt and I-349%

Februuey 25 VIRGINTA YNUNG DEMOCRATS' Benefit performance ol

First Mon lay in _Detobar with Henry Fonda and Jane
Alexanu . Call Huss Axolson for ticket informa-
tion and location of theater recepti

March 3 LANIER FOR CONGREES Keq Party ak the Ramada Inm,
7:30 p.m. Semipary Hoad Fr:l—' anfl I-395. Live band apd re-
freshments. 52.50 per person - '

NEW OFFICERS CHOSEN FOR 1978

Last month the Alexandria Young Lenonrats electod their officers

For 197#. Succraeding Mavy Zelts as President is Russell K. Axels

Russ i8 & recip ant of the Clug's ¥D of the Year Award and has h-r*
active in our Ciul for the past four yoears. His immediate pland

to expond Lhe menbership and the spoial ecalondar.

Other effivcors Include: Michool Canpilongo, Viee Pro oLy 1
staff atinrney for Alexandria Legni Aid; Treasurer Ellen Toch &

teaches sohool in Prince Willliam Jounty; and Exceutive Soarctazsy *an-

rick M. BHolland, who ran for Sheraiff ofF Alexandria last year. T
Directors for 1978 are: Jackie Drincefield, Frod Hofyichter, and

Micharl Baker. Jackie has boon active in our €Inh o the Iamt
Voars il works for Congroessman SUephon Hewl "1-"'}. Frod has oo
upe labbyiag Lo cconttuct i own i tbrng busineas.: Mike was t)

I. Yoo it rl Yoso Topranes) Hiza Wl Ty Lesiran P Y B L,r-.'i-I!_.

3 ] . N b . I 1 I re :

HOUSERKEEPTNI,

Wo will update oy membership r

sber and mailing list after wa ronew
Lhe Cluhtk charlter atk the ond of ghi

= minnth. Ploeaone lek Ruus oo
tL wios haoteo Gy addition:s M= i hier, I3 ilane for the Mirch it
1% Fobhrgonps 28,
LM RO AT IRACT IONS =
. ALCTOINS DEAMHNCRAT ANBUMRT, DTRN: h % W o BETUEDSY, MaBCH
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON DL, 20461

TRIS IS THE ERD OF MUR #_SaQ




